Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent should click on the link in the email to begin the process

From: DoNotReply @aetna, com Sent:  Sun05/21/2017 7:16 AM
To: Thomas, Angela M
Cc
Subject: YOUR APPLICATION FOR AETMA SENIOR SUPPLEMENTAL PRODUCTS
. . . . ix)
Thank you for your interest in Aetna Senior Supplemental for Medicare Supplement and other Complementary Products. =

Please click on the link below to start vour application for appointment:

https://gawww_ aetnaseniorproducts.com/ssi/public/agentPublic/prospect Agent/prospectAgentHome html?ssi accessID=95736A18-FEB4-46F1-A6DC-059043718CAB

If vou have questions, please contact:

Senior Security Benefits Inc
BiswalS4@aetna.com

Note: A reference number will be generated after vou access the link. Please keep this number for vour record in order to retum to this application if needed.
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Agent's responsibilities

1. For first time users, click Start.

2. Returning users can enter their reference number and click Go.

3etNA’ Senior Supplemental Insurance

What you need to apply

= Social Security Number and/or Tax Identification Number
= National Producer Number

= Date of Birth

= License information and License states

= Bank account information

First time user

Returning users

Enter the Reference Number & submit to retrieve the form

I <
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent should write down the reference number because he will need it to get back in.
2. Agent should accept the terms to begin the process

REFERENCE NUMBER

Your Form reference number is 65CF6FDOEG

**Please retain this reference number to retrieve your form

PLEASE READ THIS NOTICE CAREFULLY. PRINT OR DOWNLOAD A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.

CONDITIONS OF USE

By using this Website in relation to an application for appointment with one of the following Aetna Companies: Aetna Health
and Life Insurance Company, Aetna Life Insurance Cempany, American Continental Insurance Company and Continental Life
Insurance Company of Brentwood, Tennessee, collectively referred to in this document as "the Company”, you agree with the
following Terms Of Use and Electronic Signature Consent ("Terms") without limitation or gualification. Please read these Terms
carefully before using this Website. If you do not agree with these Terms, you are not granted permission to use this Website
and must exit this Website immediately, The Company may revise these Terms at any time by updating this posting. Should you

TERMS OF USE AND ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE CONSENT. sy

restart the online signature process, you will need to visit this page again to review the current Terms governing the use of this .
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent should fill out all of the information on the page

2. C(Click continue

©

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT APPOINTMENT INFORMATION

Prefix First Name Middle Initial
Mr Angela

SSN Re-enter SSN
*****1111 *****1111

Mational Producer Number {NPN]I'

2544865 X Q

Gender‘ Date Of Bir‘th‘
® mMale O Female

Last Name'

Thomas
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent should select his resident state
2. Click Continue

Note: If the agent wants to add additional states, he can click Add More. Any additional states would need to
be reviewed by upline before submitting to home office.

|

APPOINTMENT STATES REQUESTED
YOUR APPOINTMENT REQUEST WILL BE PROCESSED FOR ALL ENTITIES IN STATES WHERE YOU ARE APPROPRIATELY LICENSED AND PRODUCT IS AVAILABLE.
YOU ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO SOLICIT ANY APPLICATION ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY UNTIL ¥OU RECEIVE YOUR WELCOME LETTER AND PRODUCER WRITING CODE

State(s) selected by Initiator. If you would like to add additional states please click on +Add more ° Add Maore

Please include your resident state by clicking on the house icon @ to indicate the resident state.

STATE PRODUCT
@ AL Broker Product X Remove
@ AR Broker Product X Remove

@ ™ Broker Product X Remove
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent needs to answer all business practices questions. A “yes” answer will prompt and
explanation at the bottom of the section.

BUSINESS PRACTICES QUESTIONS —

@ 1. Have you ever had an insurance or securities license denied, suspended, cancelled or revoked?

Individual/Officer QvYes @ No

2. Has any regulatory body ever sanctioned, censured, penalized or otherwise disciplined you?

Individual/Officer QvYes @ No
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent can enter banking information to receive commissions by EFT.
2. The agent can change the slider to Off to receive commissions by check.
3. LOAs do not need banking information.

Do you want to request for Electronic Fund Transfer u_:
¢ Prospect Agent's personal bank information should be provided.
¢ [f LOA, no bank information is needed.

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT)

YOU MUST SiGN AND ACKNOWLEDGE AT THE END OF THE SUBMISSION PROCESS TO AUTHORIZE AND RECEIVE COMMISSION PAYMENTS VIA EFT.

.
Financial institution name
Thes exkmpe of Juia ooy Doe ALH RT| Automated
-;:n:‘n_k & ' FH 0080003008 mlh—
Pl ENECH By be L Ay St i mm
derent Mrpsiny, TH 06030 ;i-h..-nhn

" - For all other chetks,
Routing number the dinscharscter bank | o
I‘a‘_lﬂ.mr\:h

SpPaarE baTaean the 1} / ® up e 17 chamscien
symibal . usullly o1 the ong and 30DAErY NS
taattom ls# cormar of tha \ ; n the o symbel &t
Ehesh A the Setiem of the
" — chec wnd wuliy o
4 the ripe of S ban
Confirm Routing number L e - . e
[FAavesnaars] [Leavsur+] [oosans]

.
Account number

Confirm Account number

)
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent can upload documents if needed

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

ONLY PDF AND TIFF DOC TYPES ARE ALLOWED FOR DOCUMENT UPLOAD. DOCUMENTS UPLOADED WILL BE SCANNED FOR VIRUS{ES) AND MAY TAKE
—_—

A WHILE TO DISPLAY ON SCREEN. -

&)
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent can review the advancing their initiator set up.

COMMISSION ADVANCE ADDENDUM

Advance Period
Medicare Supplement Final Expense

9 Months 8 Months
Complementary Health

& Months

Corporation Date
05/21/2017
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Agent's responsibilities

1. Ifthe agentis GA or MGA, there will be W9 section to complete. LOAs will not see this section.

2. Click Continue

w9

Name (as shown on your income tax return)’

Business Name

-

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification :

QO Individual / Sole proprietor or single-mentor LLC O C Corporation
O s Corporation QO Partnership
QO Limited liablity company. Enter tax classification (C = C Corporation, $ =5 Corporation, P =

Partnership)
O Others

"
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Agent's responsibilities

1. The agent will have a chance to review all information and documents
2. The agent needs to click to box agreeing to all the terms and conditions

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE

Agent Contract i View Agent Contract PDF
Commission Advance Addendum : ‘u’iew Commission Advance Addendum PDF
W-9 Form . M view wo PDF

Producer Information And Appointment Form : E View Completed PIF

[0 By checking this box, you

"

3. Click Submit for Approval
Note: This will cause an email to go out to the approver to review all the information.

Submit for Approval
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